
 
 
 
 
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Direct line: 01403 215465 

 
Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   Horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive – Jane Eaton 
 

222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

1

Housing & Public Protection Policy 
Development Advisory Group 
 
Tuesday, 28th June, 2022 at 5.30 pm 
Wallis Room 
 
The Access to Information Procedure Rules are not applicable to Policy Development Advisory Groups and 
members of the public may not attend. Members of the Council who are not members of the Policy 
Development Advisory Group may attend to observe the proceedings, seating for which will be provided, 
subject to providing advance (by noon of the day of the meeting) written notification to the Chairman of the 
meeting and committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk  
 
Councillors: Tricia Youtan (Chairman) 

  
 Andrew Baldwin 

Liz Kitchen 
Mike Morgan 
Louise Potter 
Sam Raby 
 

Kate Rowbottom 
Jack Saheid 
Ian Stannard 
Claire Vickers 
Belinda Walters 
 

 
You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business 
 

Jane Eaton 
Chief Executive 

 
Agenda 
 

   
Page No. 

 
1.   Apologies for absence   
2.   Notes of previous meeting 3 - 6 
 To receive the notes of the meeting held on 26 April. 

 
 

 
 To receive the following items relating to the policy development process: 

 
 

 
3.   Notice of Motion on measures to reduce domestic energy use with high 

standards of insulation across the District 
 

 The Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor Milne was deferred to the Housing 
& Public Protection & Planning & Development PDAGs for discussion. 
  
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 

Members will receive a presentation from Environmental Health & Licensing in 
response to matters raised, and the measures that Horsham District Council 
will address relevant to this portfolio. 
  

4.   Forward Plan Extract for the Housing and Public Protection Portfolio 7 - 10 
 To note the Forward Plan extract for the Housing and Public Protection 

Portfolio 
 

 



 
1 

Housing & Public Protection Policy Development Advisory Group 
26 APRIL 2022 

 
 

Present: Councillors: Tricia Youtan (Chairman), Chris Brown, Mike Morgan, 
Jon Olson, Kate Rowbottom, Claire Vickers and Belinda Walters 
 

 
Apologies: Councillors: Louise Potter and Jack Saheid 
Absent: Councillors: Liz Kitchen and Ian Stannard 

 
Also Present:   

  
21   NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
The notes of the meeting held on 29 March were received and agreed 
  

22   PROPOSED CHANGES TO HOUSING REGISTER AND NOMINATIONS 
POLICY 
 
The meeting received a presentation from the Head of Housing & Community 
Services updating on a number of aspects of the service response to Housing 
and Homelessness with a view to  

- maximising access 
- increasing choice, and 
- focussing staff time on key areas 

 
Specific proposals outlines were to : 

- Prioritise transfer cases into new build properties 
- Reduce verification visits for transfer cases 
- Increase areas of choice, specifically within Horsham Town, from 2 to 5 
- Change to one offer of accommodation 
- Increase disqualification income criteria from £30k to £40k for individuals (The 

couples allowance of £60k remains unchanged) 
- Extend opportunities for victims of domestic abuse to join the Housing Register 

without a demonstrable local connection 
- Discharge the homeless relief duty into Part 6 accommodation 

 
Discussion followed the presentation of each item and specific questions were 
addressed.  Key clarifications and considerations included: 

- Cases where domestic abuse is the primary factor will be addressed through 
the homeless process.  Where a local Housing Association is involved this will 
be progresses through internal processes.  For other cases, including those 
from outside the District, the Council will be the principal point of resolution. 

- All properties are assessed on affordability for the individual case, subject to the 
disqualification income criteria, proposed for increase in response to rising 
costs of living.  Associated financial assessments are based on costs and 
income, and this may on occasion indicate that a more costly property can be 
afforded by the resident and subsequent adjustments. 

- The proposed reduction from the current 2 offers of accommodation to 1 was 
discussed at length.  Noted that often the first offer is declined in anticipation of 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 Housing & Public Protection Policy Development Advisory Group 
26 April 2022 

 
2

the second being better, but all offers are suitable to the individual needs and 
reflect the housing available at that time.   If refusal is for a genuine reason, 
there is an option for further review. 

- Also clarified that the register is restricted to individuals and families that live or 
work within the District 

- The increase in the disqualification threshold was recognised as a response to 
the rising cost of living but the meeting requested feedback on the impacts this 
has on waiting lists and availability of accommodation.  

- Victims of Domestic Abuse with no connection to the District would be 
disqualified under the current provisions, but the proposed change would 
enable those fleeing abuse from anywhere in the country to be helped.  Where 
they have assets that can be realised (such as a house) the initial 
accommodation would be on a temporary basis. 

 
The Proposals were approved by the members of the PDAG.  The next steps will now 
go ahead, with an Equality Impact Assessment and legal sign-off followed by 
consideration by the Cabinet on 21 July and by the full Council on 7 September.  
  

23   TURNING TIDES - OVERVIEW OF SERVICES FOR ROUGH SLEEPERS 
 
The meeting received an overview from the Head of Development and Quality 
at Turning Tides on provision for rough sleepers provided by the organisation.  
It was clarified that Turning Tides is a charity, with some government funding 
support and has developed considerably over recent years.  A team of 8 
outreach workers are currently employed and 95 people were assisted in the 
last year.  TT also manages two dedicated buildings, including five-bedroom 
accommodation in Washington.  
 
It was reported that there are currently 3 known rough sleepers in the District, 
mostly long standing cases, and there has been a rise in newly homeless 
people since the pandemic.  The charity seeks to match provision and support 
to need, both geographical and mental (around 80% of rough sleepers have 
mental health issues). 
 
The meeting was advised that current support for mental health issues is rather 
limited and, since homeless people are unlikely to be able to engage with digital 
inclusion, have no postal address and limited use of mobile phones, it is difficult 
to make and meet appointments for help.  High support services are provided in 
Worthing and mobile provision, using a converted double decker bus, is due to 
be launched to improve rural access.  More promising is ongoing work with 
West Sussex CC on mental Health discharge services which should improve 
safety and effective rehabilitation. 
 
The meeting thanked the Director for her attendance, and welcomed and fully 
supported the work being undertaken by Turning Tides.     
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 4



Housing & Public Protection Policy Development Advisory Group 
26 April 2022 

3 

 
3

24   UKRAINE SUPPORT IN HORSHAM DISTRICT AND WEST SUSSEX 
 
The Head of Housing and Community Services provided an update on activity 
in support of Ukrainian refugees.   There are currently two schemes operating: 

- Family Sponsorship, for people in the District with extended families in Ukraine 
- Homes for Ukraine, through which sponsors and families in need of support are 

matched up, with appropriate DBS and other checks to minimise risk 
District Council staff have been given the opportunity to help with West Sussex 
CC activity in support of refugees, and the Housing & Community Service are 
building on previous support to Afghan and Syrian refugees to help those now 
arriving from Ukraine.  It was explained that the actual numbers being received 
and helped is not disclosable.  An event was scheduled for the following week 
to enable experience and learning to be shared, and other events and activities 
are taking place to help integrate and acclimatise refugees. 
  

25   FORWARD PLAN EXTRACT FOR THE HOUSING AND PUBLIC 
PROTECTION PORTFOLIO 
 
The current Cabinet Forward Plan was reviewed and Item 3 on S106 / 
Commuted funding for The Cobblers in Slinfold, was noted specifically and will 
be considered by Cabinet in June. 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 7.00 pm having commenced at 5.30 pm 
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, 
 West Sussex  RH12 1RL 

FORWARD PLAN 
 
This notice sets out details of key decisions that the Cabinet or a Cabinet Member intend to make, and gives 28 days’ notice of the decision under the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.  The notice may also include details of 
other decisions the Council intends to make. 
 
The reports and any background documents that have been used to inform the decisions will be available on the Council’s website 
(www.horsham.gov.uk) or by contacting Committee Services at the Council Offices. 
  
Whilst the majority of the Council’s business will be open to the public, there will be occasions when the business to be considered contains 
confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  This is formal notice under the 2012 Regulations that part or all of the reports on the 
decisions referred to in the schedule may be private because they contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.  
 
If you wish to make representations about why part or all of the papers should be open to the public, please contact Committee Services at least 10 
working days before the date on which the decision is to be taken. 
 
If you wish to make representations to the Cabinet or Cabinet Member about the proposed decisions, please contact Committee Services to make your 
request. 
 
Please note that the decision date given in this notice may be subject to change. 
 
To contact Committee Services: 
E-mail: :  committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Tel: 01403 215123 
 
 

Published on 01 June 2022 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 4

http://www.horsham.gov.uk/
mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 
What is a Key Decision? 
 
A key decision is an executive decision which, is likely –  
 
(i) to involve expenditure or savings of £250,000 or more as well as otherwise being significant having regard to the Council’s budget for the service or 
function to which the decision relates; or  
 
(ii) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District. 
 
 
 

P
age 8



 Subject and  
Date of Policy Development 
Advisory Group for consultation 

Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision 

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private 

Contact Officer 
 

Cabinet Member 
(NB include name, title and email address) 

 

2.   S106/Commuted Sum Funding - 
The Cobblers, Slinfold 
 

Cabinet 
 

9 Jun 2022 Open 
 

Rob Jarvis, Head of Housing & Community 
Services   robert.jarvis@horsham.gov.uk 
 
Cabinet Member for Housing and Public 
Protection (Councillor Tricia Youtan) 
 

18.   Housing Register review 
 

Cabinet 
 
Council 
 

29 Sep 2022 
 
14 Dec 2022 

Open 
 

Rob Jarvis, Head of Housing & Community 
Services   robert.jarvis@horsham.gov.uk 
 
Cabinet Member for Housing and Public 
Protection (Councillor Tricia Youtan) 
 

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Notes of previous meeting
	4 Forward Plan Extract for the Housing and Public Protection Portfolio



